Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Sent: 05 October 2016 11:49

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI

Cc: Egan Siobhan HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: foi request

From: Nicola Byrne |

Sent: 05 October 2016 11:11

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: foi request

To the Department of Foreign Affairs,
I would like to make a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2014.

Has the Department ever bought any work by the artist Ed Miliano? If so how much for, and when, and is it currently
retained or how was it disposed of?

I would ask to receive this information in electronic format.
Thank you

Nicola Byrne

RECEIVED

05 OCT 2016
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